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Matilda Sanders 

From: DAVIS.PHYLLIS [DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us] 

Sent: Monday, October 17,2005 355 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: crawson@aglresources.com; bill.bryant@akerman.com; aw@macfar.com; 
nhorton@lawfla.com; RegDept@Tecoenergy.com; sshoaf@stjoenaturalgas.com; 
mcosta@tecoenergy.com; southflorida@fpuc.com; CHRISTENSEN.PATTY; MARKSJOHN; 
ME RC HANT.TRIC IA 

Subject: 050003 Hearing Statement 

Attachments: Prehearing statement 050003.doc 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

John R. Marks IV, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

marks.john@leq.state.fl.us 
(850) 488-9330 

b. Docket No. 050003-E1 

In re : Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 4 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is a Prehearing Statement. 

Phyllis W. Davis 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 

ChdP Fax: (850) 488-4491 

*mi L 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Purchased gas adjustment ) DOCKET NO. 050003-EU 
(PGA) true-up ) 

1 FILED: October 17,2005 

PREHEARING STATEMENT OF THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL 

The Citizens of the State of Florida, through the Office of Public Counsel, 

pursuant to the Order Establishing Procedure in this docket, Order No. PSC-05-0268- 

PCO-GU, issued March 11 , 2005, submit this Prehearing Statement. 

APPEARANCES: 

JOHN R. MARKS, IV, Esquire 
Associate Public Counsel 
PATRICIA A. CHRISTENSEN 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 
On behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida. 

A. WITNESSES: 

None. 

B. EXHIBITS: 

None. 

C. STATEMENT OF BASIC POSITION 

OPC has no basic position at this time. 



D.-F. STATEMENT OF FACTUAL ISSUES AND POSITIONS 

GENERIC PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT ISSUES 

ISSUE 1: 

- OPC: 

ISSUE 2: 

- OPC: 

ISSUE 3: 

- OPC: 

ISSUE 4: 

OPC: 

ISSUE 5: 

- 

- OPC: 

What are the appropriate final conservation gas adjustment true-up 
amounts for the period January 2004 through December 2004? 

OPC takes no position at this time. 

What are the estimated purchased gas adjustment true-up amounts for the 
period January 2005 through December 2005? 

OPC takes no position at this time. 

What are the total purchased gas adjustment true-up amounts .to be 
collected during the period January 2006 through December 2006? 

OPC takes no position at this time. 

What are the appropriate levelized purchased gas cost recovery (cap) 
factors for the period January 2006 through December 2006? 

OPC takes no position at this time. 

What should be the effective date of the new purchased gas adjustment 
charge for billing purposes? 

OPC takes no position at this time. 

G. STIPULATED ISSUES 

OPC is not a party to any stipulations at this time. 

H. PENDING MOTIONS 

OPC has no pending motions. 

I. REOUESTS FOR CONFIDENTIALITY 

OPC has no pending requests for confidential classification. 
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J. REQUIREMENTS OF ORDER 

OPC believes that this prehearing statement complies with all the 
requirements of the Order Establishing Procedure. 

K. OBJECTIONS TO QUALIFICATIONS 

OPC has no objections to the qualifications of any expert witnesses in t h s  
proceeding. 

Dated this 17th day of October, 2005. 

Respectfully submitted, 

s/ John R. Marks, IV 
John R. Marks, IV 
Florida Bar No. 0687871 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 050003-GU 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Prehearing 

Statement has been hrnished by electronic and U.S. Mail to the following persons on 

this 17th day of October, 2005: 

Katherine Fleming, Esquire 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

John T. English 
Cheryl Martin 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Post Office Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

Elizabeth Wade 
AGL Resources Inc. 
Ten Peachtree Place 
Location 1470 
Atlanta, GA 30309 

Ansley Watson, Jr. 
Post Office Box 1531 
Tampa, FL 33601-1531 

Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esquire 
Messer Law Firm 
Post Office Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1876 

Angela L. Llewellyn 
Matthew R. Costa 
Peoples Gas SystedTECO Energy, Inc. 
Post Office Box 11 1 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 11 

Matthew Costa 
TECO Energy, Inc. 
Post Office Box 11 1 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 11 

Stuart L. Shoaf 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 
Post Office Box 549 
Port St. Joe, FL 32457-0549 

Mr. Charles A. Rawson, I11 
City Gas Company of Florida 
955 East 25th Street 
Hialeah, FL 33013-3498 

s/John R. Marks, IV 
John R. Marks, IV 
Associate Public Counsel 
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